

From: David Jardine

To: John Kennedy

Date: January 02, 2008

Subject: FCC File # 0295-EX-PL-2007

---

Message:

John,

I believe Channel 2 Utica is the only TV broadcast channel in central NY in this frequency range. Please see the following provided by Tom McNicholl Frequency Coordinator from the Utica, NY region.

Please report the following for each location/television channel you are requesting to use:

1. Television channel number.

Channel 2

2. Antenna location site elevation above mean sea level in meters.

HAAT = 402m

3. Overall tower height above ground level in meters.

RCAMSL = 692m

4. Height of radiation center above ground level in meters.

RCAGL = 291m

5. Maximum effective radiated power in kilowatts.

34.7KW

6. Transmitter output power in kilowatts.

19.6KW

7. Verify that the antenna is nondirectional (if directional, then report the directional antenna's relative field value at every 10 degrees from 0 through 350 degrees).

Non-DA

8. If the emissions are digital, then report the out-of-band emission mask (simple or stringent).

NA

9. If the emissions are analog, then report the frequency offset (zero, plus, minus or none).

Negative

DJ Jardine

315-456-2352